Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on September 7, 2021 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve August 16th board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Mileham. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes. Trustee Rusciolelli abstained.

People to Address the Board:

Joe Betz addressed the board on behalf of the Zoning Committee. The Zoning Committee had met and recommends to the Village Board to approve a garage set-back for 101 N 8th St by a 4-0 vote.

Old Business:

New Business:

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Ordinance #21-016 AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF RIVERTON, SANGAMON COUNTY, ILLINOIS, TO APPROVE THE WITHDRAWAL OF THE CITY OF CREAL SPRINGS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, ILLINOIS AND THE VILLAGE OF TAMMS, ALEXANDER COUNTY, ILLINOIS AS MEMBERS OF THE INTERSTATE MUNICIPAL GAS AGENCY AND TO AUTHORIZE EXECUTION OF A SUPPLEMENT TO THE AGENCY AGREEMENT ESTABLISHING THE INTERSTATE MUNICIPAL GAS AGENCY. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Superintendent Lyons submitted his report. Trustee Landess requested that employees look at the bushes at the corner of 7th and Kinzie. Trustee Bartley inquired about the sink hole on 5th and Adams and the 900 block of 3rd street. Superintendent Lyons said that the clay tile likely needs replaced on 5th Street and that he is getting a quote for asphalting 3rd Street and 7th and Spaulding.

Chief Lawley submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, was not in attendance.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, reported that he is waiting for a return call from Bruce Franklin.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, reported that the Groundbreaking at the Truck Stop Project occurred last Thursday and was well attended by many elected officials and groups from the area.

Mayor Rader, thanked Congressman LaHood, Representative Butler and the representative from Sally Turner's office.

Trustee	Bartley	made a r	notion to	adjourn t	the me	eeting a	t 7:14pm	. Trustee	Landess	seconded.	Trustees
Patrick,	Charles	, Rusciole	elli, Bartley	y, Mileha	m, and	d Lande	ss voted y	/es.			

 Mayor	 Date
 Clerk	